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s. 22(1)(a)(i)

From: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 11:26 AM

To: SkillSelect

Subject: HPRM: RE: UPDATED User Story 21 January 2021 invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks [#

s. 22(1)(@)(

Approved, please send to ASAP so we can get the amended invite results before the round is run

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director |Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services

Department of Home Affairs

p:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

ES. 22(1)(a)(ii)) @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From:S. 47E(d)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 11:25 AM

To:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: UPDATED User Story 21 January 2021 invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High
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OFFICIAL
i 2000
Please see attached, updated occupation lists for your approval.
Additions are highlighted in yellow.
Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

Es. 47E@)

OFFICIAL

From: SH22(L)(@) (i) @homeafiars gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 9:27 AM

To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc:

Subject: User Story 21 January 2021 invitation round [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
i 220
Please see attached for your approval - user story and occupation lists for the 21 January 2021 invitation round.

There is a separate occupation list for each subclass.
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Please let me know if you wish to discuss.

Kind regards

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | Skilled and Migration Program Section

Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group

Department of Home Affairs

Telephone: 8. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Email:S. 22(1)(a)(ir) .gov.au
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Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - 21 January 2021

Occupation Unit Group

Subclass 491 ONLY

Occupation

1331 Construction Managers

133111 Construction Project Manager

2322 Cartographers and Surveyors

232214 Other Spatial Scientist

2332 Civil Engineering Professionals

233212 Geotechnical Engineer

2336 Mining Engineers

233611 Mining Engineer (excluding petroleum)
233612 Petroleum Engineer

2339 Other Engineering Professionals*®

233911 Aeronautical Engineer
233912 Agricultural Engineer
233913 Biomedical Engineer
233915 Environmental Engineer

2341 Agricultural and Forestry Scientists

234112 Agricultural Scientist

2342 Chemists, and Food and Wine Scientists

234212 Food Technologist

2343 Environmental Scientists

234313 Environmental Research Scientist

2344 Geologists, Geophysicists and Hydrogeologists

234412 Geophysicist

2345 Life Scientists

234511 Life Scientist (general)
234513 Biochemist

234514 Biotechnologist
234599 Life Scientists (nec)

2346 Medical Laboratory Scientists

234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist

2349 Other Natural and Physical Science Professionals

234912 Metallurgist

2531 General Practitioners and Resident Medical Officers

253111 General Practitioner

2534 Psychiatrists

253411 Psychiatrist

2533 Specialist Physicians
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253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)
253312 Cardiologist

253313 Clinical Haematologist

253314 Medical Oncologist

253315 Endocrinologist

253316 Gastroenterologist

253317 Intensive Care Specialist

253318 Neurologist



253321 Paediatrician

253322 Renal Medicine Specialist
253323 Rheumatologist

253324 Thoracic Medicine Specialist
253399 Specialist Physicians nec

2534 Psychiatrists

253411 Psychiatrist

2535 Surgeons

253511 Surgeon (General)

253512 Cardiothoracic Surgeon

253513 Neurosurgeon

253514 Orthopaedic Surgeon

253515 Otorhinolaryngologist

253516 Paediatric Surgeon

253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon
253518 Urologist

253521 Vascular Surgeon

2539 Other Medical Practitioners

253911 Dermatologist

253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist

253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist

253914 Ophthalmologist

253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist
253999 Medical Practitioners nec

2541 Midwives

254111 Midwife

2544 Registered Nurses
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254411 Nurse Practitioner

254412 Registered Nurse (Aged Care)

254413 Registered Nurse (Child and Family Health)
254414 Registered Nurse (Community Health)

254415 Registered Nurse (Critical Care and Emergency)
254416 Registered Nurse (Developmental Disability)
254417 Registered Nurse (Disability and Rehabilitation)
254418 Registered Nurse (Medical)

254421 Registered Nurse (Medical Practice)

254422 Registered Nurse (Mental Health)

254423 Registered Nurse (Perioperative)



254424 Registered Nurse (Surgical)
254425 Registered Nurse (Paediatrics)
254499 Registered Nurses nec

2723 Psychologists

272311 Clinical Psychologist
272399 Psychologists nec

*Pro Rata Occupations
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233511 industrial engineer

233512 mechanical engineer

233513 production or plant engineer

233611 mining engineer (excluding petroleum)

233612 petroleum engineer

233912 agricultural engineer

233913 biomedical engineer

233914 engineering technologist

233915 environmental engineer

233999 engineering professionals (nec)

233911 aeronautical engineer

261313 software engineer

263111 computer network and systems engineer

263311 telecommunications engineer

263312 telecommunications network engineer

312211 civil engineering draftsperson

312212 civil engineering technician

312311 electrical engineering draftsperson

312312 electrical engineering technician

313212 telecommunications field engineer




Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - 21 January 2021

Subclass 189 ONLY
Occupation Unit Group Occupation
2339 Other Engineering Professionals™® 233911 Aeronautical Engineer
2344 Geologists, Geophysicists and Hydrogeologists 234412 Geophysicist
2349 Other Natural and Physical Science Professionals 234912 Metallurgist
2533 Specialist Physicians 253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)

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

2534 Psychiatrists 253411 Psychiatrist

2535 Surgeons 253511 Surgeon (General)
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

2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253911 Dermatologist
253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist
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253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist
253914 Ophthalmologist
253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist

2723 Psychologists 272311 Clinical Psychologist
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s. 22(1)(a)(i)

From: GSM Program Support

Sent: Monday, 18 January 2021 2:16 PM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) -

Subject: HPRM: RE: Registered migration agents enquiry and feedback form -S. 22(1)(3.)(”)
OFFICIAL

Dear Agent

A January SkillSelect round has not yet taken place. As per other months we are unable to provide you with advance knowledge of rounds. This is to ensure the integrity of
the system. As stated in the information available on our website, the next invitation round will run in January 2021.

You can find more information on SkillSelect rounds by visiting: https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia/skillselect/invitation-rounds

Regards

Skilled Program Support

OFFICIAL

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

To: GSM Program Support S. 22(2)(a)(ii) .
Subject: RE: Registered migration agents enquiry and feedback form - MARN/Agent ID:S., 22(1) (a)(ll)

Thanks for that
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Can you pls confirm that the January Skill Select round took place last night.

Visa Management of EXISTING applications

Just Received a 189/190/491 Invite ?
Visa Management of a NEW application
NEW - Monthly Visa Report for YOUR Occupation

From: GSM Program Support S122(1)(@) I
Sent: Tuesday, 12 January 2021 1:34 PM
!u!j|ect: !! geglstere! migration agents enquiry and feedback form - MARN/Agent_
OFFICIAL

Dear Agent
English testing organisations will sometimes adjust their score ranges as new research and knowledge about English testing is developed. We consider these changes

carefully before we make any adjustments to the scores required for our English Levels. Where it is decided that scores will change, a notice will be put on our website with
information on how it may impact you.
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You can find up-to-date information on our website at:

https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/help-support/meeting-our-requirements/english-language

Regards

Skilled Program Support

OFFICIAL

From: noreply@homeaffairs.gov.au <noreply@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 1:23 PM

To: GSM Program Support
Subject: Registered migration agents enquiry and feedback form -

This enquiry was submitted through the departmental website.

Originating form: http://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Forms/Pages/Registered-migration-agents-enquiry-and-feedback.aspx

S2122(0) @) ] o sy, > Db 202031251 P

Privacy and security
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Released by Departmgnt of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of |nformation Act 198




Email ;ddress:s- 22(1) (a) (l |)

Enquiry or feedback

Feedback type: General skilled migration

Message: Dear Sir/Madam Can you please advise if you will change your interpretation of superior, proficient and competent english for the PTE test given
this announcement below ... https://pearsonpte.com/articles/2020-pte-and-ielts-concordance-report-summary-and-fags/ S. 22(L)(@)(ir)

Submit: True

Request 1D:8122(1)(@)(ii)

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by
mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive,
legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The
Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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